



## **Re: Confirmed COVID Case at School**

9 February 2022

Dear parents and carers

Please be aware that today a confirmed case of COVID-19 has been detected in our school.

I am taking this opportunity to remind you to:

- monitor yourself and your family for <u>COVID-19 symptoms</u>
- keep your children at home if they are displaying any symptoms or feeling unwell.
- talk to your children about the importance of following the safety protocols regarding masks, social distancing and personal hygiene.

If your child is displaying COVID symptoms, please take them to a Queensland Health <u>testing clinic</u> where they will be prioritised for a free rapid antigen test (RAT).

If you, your child or a household member tests positive to COVID-19, please follow <u>Queensland</u> <u>Health guidelines</u> for reporting the test result, isolation and close contacts.

If students become symptomatic while at school, you will be contacted and asked to collect them. You will also be provided with a free rapid antigen test (RAT) to administer at home.

More COVID-19 related information is available at <u>www.covid19.qld.gov.au</u>.

Yours sincerely

Scott Ison Principal